Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 5:42 PM

To: ‘Eileen Lee'; 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON
13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Attachments: SMJ 4645G - Preli Advise .pdf

Dear Eileen,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMJ 4645G.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 6:22 PM

To: enny@mova.com.sg

Cc: Eileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON 13.04.2019 ALONG
BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to state that we are agreeable to WITHOUT PREJUDICE — admit liability with quantum to be
agreed.

Kindly liaise with our surveyor accordingly.

Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

From: Enny <enny @mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Eileen Lee <Eileenlee @msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON




13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS
Importance: High

Dear Eileen

Please assist to revert the liability outcome for the above mentioned case soonest possible

Thank you

Best Regards,

Enny Lee

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this
message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use its content. We would be grateful if you would notify
us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system.
Although we will take reasonable precaution to minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting
from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: Enny [mailto:enny @mova.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 4:45 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: 'Eileen Lee'

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON
13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Any result for this third party claim?



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

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 7:03 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: 'Eileen Lee'

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON
13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please let us have your decision on liability soon.

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

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 9:49 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: 'Eileen Lee'

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON
13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the following link:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/4zs0s29167 208 ep/WhatsApp%20Video%202019-04-
17%20at%206.58.31%20AM.mp4?d1=0

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

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims @ msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 4:46 PM

To: enny@mova.com.sg

Cec: Eileen Lee; CWS Motor Claims

Subject: RE: OUR REF(D19002620MFSH) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON
13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please send us the video link for our viewing.

Thank you.

Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

From: Enny [mailto:enny @mova.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 7:34 AM
To: 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: 'Eileen Lee'




Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON 13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT
TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Can first capital open dropbox? I can upload the video there and send you the link.

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

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 1:37 PM

To: enny@mova.com.sg

Cec: Eileen Lee; CWS Motor Claims

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON 13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT
TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,



The liability is currently unclear until further evidence are provided.

Kindly forward us your client's video footage.

Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

From: Enny <enny@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Eileen Lee <Eileenlee @msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON 13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT
TIMAH TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Dear Eileen,

Please kindly let us have your decision on liability outcome.

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

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 12:45 PM

To: 'EileenLee @msfirstcapital.com.sg'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ4645G & SHA7688U ON 13.04.2019 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH
TOWARDS NEWTON CIRCUS

Dear Eileen,

Please assist to revert the liability for the above mention case.

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

“Please note that this email, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual (s) or entity
(ies) to whom they are addressed and may contain information that is private, confidential and privileged. In
case you are not the intended recipient, request you to notify the sender by reply mail and delete this email,
including any copies or attachments from your system. Any unauthorized dissemination, disclosure and/or
use of the contents of this communication to anyone is strictly prohibited and punishable by law.

Opinions, conclusions and statements of intent expressed in this e-mail are of the sender and ICICI Lombard
General Insurance Company Limited (Company) does not accept liability for the views expressed in this
email unless confirmed by an authorized representative of the Company independently of this
communication or for the consequences of any viruses that may be transmitted with this email.”



